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From: Page, Jordan <Page.Jordan@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Wood, Jon

Cc: Bloom, Jill; Jonynas, Ann

Subject: RE: DCPA DCI- Response to Protocol EPA comments dated 17-Sep-2019
Attachments: 078701_2020-03-19_TXR0057999.pdf

Categories: DCPA - US

Good Morning Jon,

Please see the attached Protocol review for an updated range-finding comparative thyroid assay for DCPA. |
understand the lab has been awaiting this review to proceed, so please provide an updated schedule as soon as
you can. Thanks,

Jordan

From: Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2020 8:30 PM

To: Page, Jordan <Page.Jordan@epa.gov>

Cc: Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>; Jonynas, Ann <AnnJ@amvac.com>
Subject: FW: DCPA DCI- Response to Protocol EPA comments dated 17-Sep-2019

Hi Jordan,

Please let me know when we can expect the Agency to review/approve the attached proposed study
protocol for Phase I of the DCPA range-finding CTA. Note that in-life study work cannot begin until we
have received comments from the Agency.

Thank you for your consideration and please don't hesitate to contact me if you need additional
information.

Best regards,

Jou

Jon C. Wood

Sr. Regulatory Manager
AMVAC Chemical Corporation
4695 MacArthur Court

Suite 1200

Newport Beach, CA 92660
Office: (949) 221-6109
Mobile: (714) 651-7541

From: Wood, Jon
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 5:01 PM



To: Page, Jordan <Page.Jordan@epa.gov>
Cc: Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>; Jonynas, Ann <AnnJ@amvac.com>; Baumgartner, Carol <CarolB@amvac.com>
Subject: DCPA DCI- Response to Protocol EPA comments dated 17-Sep-2019

Hi Jordan,

Please find attached a copy of our response to the Agency's comments (per below) on the draft study
plan for the Dose Range Finding study. The complete documents were submitted today via the CDX
portal (CDX Tracking Receipt attached). Please contact me if you need additional information.

Happy Holidays!

Best regards,

Jou

Jon C. Wood

Sr. Regulatory Manager
AMVAC Chemical Corporation
4695 MacArthur Court

Suite 1200

Newport Beach, CA 92660
Office: (949) 221-6109
Mobile: (714) 651-7541

From: Page, Jordan <Page.Jordan@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Wood, Jon <JonW@amvac.com>

Cc: Bloom, Jill <Bloom.Jill@epa.gov>

Subject: Emailing - 078701_2019-09-17_TXR0057935.pdf

Hi Jon,
Please see the review of the DCPA protocol review dor Range-Finding and CTA attached here. Thanks!

Jordan





